Metro St Louis Senior Golf Association (MSLSGA)

Board Meeting – Jan. 9, 2023 – Minutes

Kirkwood Community Center

President Dennis Black called the meeting to order at 10:00 with a quorum present.

Board Members present were: Dennis Black, Brent Vanconia, Rick Hines, David Jolley, Bob Zaruba, Dan Glenzy, Roy Migneco, Bill Molz, Frank McLaughlin, Terry Janitch, Herb Walker, Homer Griffith, Hurel Mann, Tom Rhoads, Kevin Deschler, Bob Mantia, Bob Claywell, George Arft, Tom Blood, Ted Pavlovich, Michael Dersch, Paul Olivo.

Board meeting minutes of the November 2022 meeting were presented and approved.

Denis Black introduced Ted Pavlovich as the new prospective Treasurer. A motion was introduced to approve Ted as Treasurer. The motion was seconded and approved.

Committee Reports:

Membership – Mike Dersch

Membership information in Golf League has been updated for 2023 for all Divisons 1-5 (previous scores and updated handicaps).

Policy update – if you miss one MS season, Golf League maintains all member's information for the following season. If you miss 2 MS seasons, your stats will start over.

Discussion – Division 1 and 2 VPs will continue to look for ways to increase membership in their divisions.

Treasurer's Report – Ted Pavlovich

Financial state is solid. MS has a cash balance in 2023.

Handicap Report – Roy Migneco

A 3-tee (front, middle, back) format will be set for all courses this year. Div. VPs will review and modify this format during 2023 as needed.

Motion was presented, seconded and accepted to accept the 3-tee format.

Tournament Committee – Brent Vanconia

Progress is going well to reserve all courses for 2023 season with a few raising their greens fees \$1 - \$2. One course has raised their prices \$8. A full report of courses, procedures and rule changes will be presented at the March 2023 Board and General Membership meetings.

Metro Plus – Bob Zaruba

2023 schedule still being finalized. Added Greenbriar to schedule and dropped Old Hickory.

2023 will celebrate the MS 50-year anniversary. Columbia Golf Course was the inaugural course for the MS group in 1973. Special events will be celebrated throughout the summer at Columbia GC for all MS divisions. A motion was presented, seconded and approved to provide funds to provide 2 giveaway items for MS members (50th Anniversary divot tool and MS bag tag).

Special Events – Frank McLaughlin

2 new courses will be added to 2023 schedule – Lake Forest and Crystal Highlands

Tee sheet signups will open up for each special event, 1 month in advance.

Championship Tournament – Rick Hines

2023 tournament will be held at Crystal Highlands, Sept. 18, 2023. Top 16 in each flight (64) will qualify and members much have completed a minimum of 13 rounds in the season.

The Committee will confirm the qualifying regulations and present at the March meetings.

Pace of Play – Dennis Black

2022 POP was much better!! Division VPs will continue to remind members of this importance.

New Business

March and June Board meetings will continue to be held at KCC from 10:00 AM – 11:30 AM. General Membership meeting will start at 12:00 PM. The By-Laws requires 2 General Membership meetings (March and November).

Meeting was adjourned at 11:30 AM